February 19th, 1925

"r- J. D. n‘.mn,
Lamesa,

Texas.

Dear Sir:

1 have yours of 2
and note what you sy with r¢feferee td sur-
veys in Block 36, Twmship 5|Nirth, ‘iz
County, and elp&aimly with )
construction of sureys in
My. M. C. Lindsey,

Surve
a source of trouble fo ng time as every
Surveyor seems to haveg a~¢ nt construe-
tion or location for/th Wveys therein. Mr.
Lindsey's construct :
by this o

made by pril 20th, 1924,

that n was uu-_ptnbln to the la
nd owgeys ﬂral tents have been issued on
field Yot 1 under his construction.

Howeve these field notes have no
- al r artificial objects on the
111 allow them to shift with the

me that they should nt together and hive the whole
block adjusted under agreement. Othe
probably have to be _uttled by the co

Yours wrj truly,

Comissioner
Clark/c )

M{ #0592
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March 24, 1925

h- JI Di h'm.
Lamesa,
Texas.

Dear Bir:

I have yours of {he
enclosing plat and explanatigh go

Ming th
location of surveys in Bloelg synshlp 5
North, T&F Rwy Co, in Dawson gade by
My, M, C. Lindsay and the Su ey iffer-

ent times, and same d

n and surveying
fime to time since

oL : oneous surveying, it would
now be diffic £ not impossible, to make a

2y Rroper construction without causing
yjury to the owners of such improve-
suggestion of an adjustment under

ments, hency -
ey, as stated ib my letter o¢f the 19th

an agreed oy
ultimo.

Referring to that letter, which was
in answer to your former inquiry concerning this
matter, I find an error or omission of ome word
which reversed the meaning of what was intended.
This error is in the second par n.%nph which reads -
"My. Lindsey's construction has been apploved by
this ufﬁu. - while it was intended to say that Mr.
Lindsey's construction has not been apprived by this
office. 1In view of this error I am enclieing a cor-
rection of that letter, including other ainor changes,
and respectfully call your attention to the last para-
graph in same,

Clark/c
Ene

Yours verjy truly,

Commss ioner Corcnllin RO5H3



